



JUAN PABLO CAICEDO DE CASTRO

PRACTICCE AREAS

Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions. Banking, Finance & Capital Markets. Infrastructure

afonseca@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 374

PROFILE

Juan Pablo is an attorney graduated from Pontificia Universidad Javeriana with over 11 years' professional experience. Prior to joining Gómez-Pinzón he did an internship in the Legal Affairs Division of the World Trade Organization, in Geneva, Switzerland and was Legal Director of Corporate Affairs at Amarilo.

His practice focuses on transactions and projects in the Financial Services, Telecommunications, Infrastructure, Energy and Utilities sectors, including operations in the Colombian Stock Exchange. In addition, Juan Pablo has extensive experience in privatization processes under Law 226 of 1995. He has participated in numerous such operations, including the sale of the Nation's shareholding in Isagen S.A. E.S P.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2019.
- Legal Director of Corporate Affairs, Amarilo S.A.S., 2018 -2019
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2015 – 2018.
- Legal Intern, World Trade Organization, 2014
- Intern / Associate, Brigard & Urrutia Abogados, 2010 – 2013

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- LL.M. (International Economic Law and Policy), Universidad de Barcelona, 2014.
- Specialization in International Business Law, Universidad de Los Andes, 2013.
- Law degree, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2010.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association)